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Stogner, Michael 

To: 

Sent: 

From: Martinez, Sally 

Monday, July 07, 2003 9:24 AM 

Catanach, David; Stogner, Michael 

Subject: FW: Can you look up an administrative application for me? 

Can you guys help this lady out. I don't even know why this came to me. 

Original Message 
From: Katherine Hawkins [mailto:KHawkins@hollandhart.com] 
Sent: Monday, July 07, 2003 9:17 AM 
To: Sally Martinez (E-mail) 
Subject: Can you look up an administrative application for me? 

It is for 16S, 35E, Section 12, the Global #2 for Yates Petroleum? I just need to know if it was approved. Thanks. 

Katherine E. Hawkins 
Legal Assistant 
Holland & Hart LLP 
110 N. Guadalupe, Suite 1 
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505 
Phone (505) 988-4421 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
E-mail: khawkins@hollandhart.conn 

HOLLAND&HART 
T H E J_ A W O U T W C S T I 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you 
in error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. 

7/7/2003 
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